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From: C.J. Noel [cj@cjnoelinsurance.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, September 08, 2010 9:47 AM

90 JU fo

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: janet@cjnoelinsurance.com
Subject: please add tax id # 27-2369221
Hello

Please add tax id # 27-2369221 for the agency : The ¢j noel insurance and financial services,
Please see note below im having trouble getting the agency appointed because the tax id is not on

sunbiz.

Thank you,

Conflicting Sunbiz information or no match found on the Florida Division of Corporations website
{(www.sunbiz.org) for your Agency’ name, address or Tax ID Number. Therefore, please notify us when
an update has been made with your State’s Division of Corporations.

XXX Agency Tax |D # does not match application or is not available in Sunbiz. No match found on the
Florida Division of Corporations website {www.sunbiz.org) for your Agency’ name, address or Tax ID
Number. Please add or update your Tax |d Number by sending a request to

corpaddresschange @dos.state.fl.us, Please allow Sunbiz five (5) business days to process and please”
notify us when an update has been made with your State’s Division of Corporations.

Agency address in Sunbiz does not match application. The Agency Principal can send in a written
statement advising if there are multiple locations or why the principal place of business on application i
different from Sunbiz; otherwise they will need to update Sunbiz to correct.

CJ Noel

The CJ Noel Insurance & Financial services
2800 Davis Blvd, Suite #208

Naples, Florida 34104

239-403-8391 phone

941-240-2199 e-fax
www.cjnoelinsurance.com
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